
From: Guzman, Richard
To: Walpole, Robert W
Cc: "Mirzai, Mahvash"
Subject: RE: Request for Deferral of the Response due date for the STC RAI"s received on 8.10.17
Date: Friday, September 22, 2017 11:23:30 AM

Bob,
 
As we discussed, the NRC staff’s review schedule supporting the projected review
completion date of December 2017 was based on a 30-day RAI-response period.   As
follow-on to my message below, while the NRC staff approves your requested RAI
response extension to October 3, 2017, please note that the additional time requested
exceeding 30 days may delay the completion of the amendment review.  Please consider
this message as documentation of our discussion confirming that the initial forecasted
completion date of December 2017 has been adjusted to January 2018.
 
The staff looks forward to receiving the RAI response by October 3rd, and will continue to
work expeditiously towards meeting the licensee’s request date, if possible.  I will keep you
informed of the progress of our review.  Any question/concerns, please contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
~~~~~~~~~
Rich Guzman
Sr. PM, Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office: O-9C07 | Phone: 301-415-1030
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Guzman, Richard 
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Mirzai, Mahvash <mmirzai@entergy.com>
Cc: Walpole, Robert W <rwalpol@entergy.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Deferral of the Response due date for the STC RAI's received on 8.10.17
 
Mahvash,
 
This e-mail response confirms receipt of your (below) September 14, 2017, request for an
extension for your response to the subject Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Request
for Additional Information (RAI) (ADAMS Accession No. ML17219A106).  Based on the
justification and remaining steps to complete the RAI response that was provided in your
request, your RAI response date has been extended to October 3, 2017.
 
This message will be added to ADAMS and made an official agency record as
documentation of this approved request.

mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E664AEDF-36593EE8-ACE89655-7DF90570
mailto:rwalpol@entergy.com
mailto:mmirzai@entergy.com


 
~~~~~~~~~
Rich Guzman
Sr. PM, Division Operator Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office: O-9C7 | Phone: (301) 415-1030
Richard.Guzman@nrc.gov
 
 
From: Mirzai, Mahvash [mailto:mmirzai@entergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Guzman, Richard <Richard.Guzman@nrc.gov>
Cc: Walpole, Robert W <rwalpol@entergy.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Request for Deferral of the Response due date for the STC RAI's received
on 8.10.17
 
Rich,
 
In follow-up with Bob Walpole’s phone conversation with you earlier today, please consider this
email as a formal request for the deferral of the “Response due date of September 18, 2017” for the
attached STC RAI's received on  August 10, 2017.
 
The deferral of the due date is required to allow enough turn-around time for the following to be
performed in a quality manner:
 

1.       Availability of Subject matter Experts (SMEs) in the three areas of  “Thermal.
Shielding/Radiation Protection, and criticality” for addressing the RAI’s  due to vacation time

2.       Availability of Subject matter Experts (SMEs) in the three areas of  “Thermal.
Shielding/Radiation Protection, and criticality” for the review of the responses provided in
item 1

3.       Revision of the responses provided in item 1 based on comments received under item 2
4.       Review and acceptance of the revised responses by the SMEs
5.       Update of licensing Report, Thermal and Shielding report to reflect responses to the RAIs

 
To address items 1-5 above, we request your approval for the deferral of the due date of September
18, 2017 to October 3, 2017, i.e., extending the 45-day response time, as noted in your the NRC
letter (ML17219A106) to 60-days.
 
Thanks,
 
Mahvash Mirzai
 
Nuclear Safety/License Specialist IV
 
Indian Point Entergy Center
914-254-7714 (Work)
203-705-9676 (Cell)
mmirzai@entergy.com
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